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RAYMOND HALL T TELEPHONE
po ‘ COUNTY OF MENDOCINO s
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND BUILDING SERVICES
MAILING ADDRESS:
143 WEST SPRUCE STREET
FORT BRAGG, CA D547

*
*
®
o

Dear Applicaﬁt:

Your application for a business license for a vacation home
rental or single unit rental in the town of Mendocino is being
held by the Department of Planning and Building Services, The

~ reasons your application cannot be approved at this time are
discussed below.

The Mendocino County Board of Supervisors has adopted a policy
that limits the number of vacation home rentals and single unit
rentals in the Town of Mendocino. The Board's policy requires
that a ratio of thirteen long term residential units to either
one vacation home rental or one single unit rental be maintained.
~ To achieve this, the number of single unit and vacation home
»-rentals has hggn capped at 53.’ New business licenses for these
‘usea that increase the total number of units are subject to a
conditional use permit, and can not be approved until thirteen
new residential units have been completed in the town. Single
unit rentals in the Commercial Zone are exempt from this
limitation. A new license can be approved when a licensed
vacation home rental or single unit rental has gone out of

business. The Board's policy does not allow the transfer of
existing business licenses.

Applications for new licenses are considered in chronological
order from the date of application, and first priority is given
to single unit rentals., The Department will maintain a waiting
list for those wishing to be considered for a business license -
for either a vacation home rental or single unit rental. To be
placed on the waiting list requires a $100 non-refundable fee
which is in addition to the use permit fee.

We currently are maintaining a chronological list of those
business license applications that are pending based upon date
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received. We are developing applications to be placed on the
waiting list. When these are finished, you will be notified and
given an opportunity to be placed on that list, maintaining your
your present position "in line".

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Gary Berrigan
Senior Coastal Planner
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AAYMOND HALL ‘ ‘ ‘ TELEPHONE
R ' COUNTY OF MENDOCINO -
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND BUILDING SEHVICES
MAILING ADDRESS:
43 WEST $PAUCE STREET
FORT BRAGG, CA 85437
11-18=92
FAX COVER SHEET
' ' | Pegﬁy Merrill
- PLEASE DELIVER TO: .
Mary Stinson
FROM: "
FAX#: 707=-961-2427
N . 4 ,
NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED (INCIUDING THIS PAGE)

MESSAGE:

This is 5 tentative list pf people'who have shown an‘interést
iﬁ applying for a Vacation Home Rental/Single Unit Rental.
The official applieation form is being developed, When it is
f1na1izgd,_fhe5e peaple will be notified to complete the application
~ and pay a $100.00 fee within a specified'périqd of time. 1If théy
do then.they will be placed on the “off%ciai list", If they do
" not then their name wi]l be removed from this list and those

behind them will then move up. Single Unit Rentals are g1ven

priorIty over Vacation Unit Renta1s

IT you have any questions, Gary Berrigan is the most knowledgable,

but any one else here will be happ; to answer your &uestions.



